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4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 7799, issued to TCG Public Communications, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/ModulelSubmodu!é Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties )
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for ali others. {match representatives to companies)
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if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
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Paula isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11:24 AM

To: '‘DCukier@gtl.net’

Subject:  TG800 - TCG Public Communications, Inc. "

Attachments: raf-tg800-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf
Good morning:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
~ paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holdersnot complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first of fense, $1,000 for a second offense, and
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. -

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment

charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until
the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ;
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state. flus

4/27/2009
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Frorina I
Division or

Detail bg; ntity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
TCG PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

ang Information

Document Number F98000004064
FEWEIN Number 133948453

Event Date Filed 09/15/2006
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

ONE AT & T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Changed 06/02/2004

Mailing Address

ONE AT & T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Changed 06/02/2004
Registered Agent Name & Address

Date Filed - - 07/16/1998
State DE

Status . INACTIVE

Last Event REVOKED FOR ANNUAL REPORT

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

THOMSON, JOHN
ONE AT&T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Title P

WALLACH, FREDERICK
ONE AT&T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Title VPAS

LAWSKY, ROBERT
ONE AT&T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921
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Title VP

SHURTER, RONALD H
ONE AT&T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Title VP

PETERS, KEVINR
ONE AT&T WAY :
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921 . f

Title T

PRIP, WILLIAM
ONE AT&T WAY
BEDMINSTER NJ 07921

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2003 06/02/2004
2004 06/02/2004
2005 03/25/2005

Document Images

0312512005 - ANNUAL REPORT
06/02/2004 -- REINSTATEMENT

02/13/2601 - REINSTATEMENT |

02/13/2001 -- Name Change
08/16/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

07/16/1998 -- Foreign Profit

G 4
Entity Name Search

cment Sea | q. s | s | Help |

pyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright 07 State of Florida, Department of Stale,
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Home | Help | Signln

Track & Confirm

Search Results

L abel/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9956
Status: Delivered

| Track & Cc;;t;irm

Your item was delivered at 10:28 AM on February 24, 2009 in ATLANTA, GA 30339. i Enter Label/Receipl Number.

{ Additional Details > | { Returs to USPS.com Home >

1
Notificution Options ) {
Track & Confirm by email §
Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. i ¢ Goy» ) i
3
:
5

wiig e Tiugt

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/18/2009


http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do

| ® Complete iterns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

© Item 4 i Restricted Delivery Is desired.

' B Print your name and address on the reverse

. S0 that we can return the card to you.

; W Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

" 1. Articls Addressed to:

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON NFLIVERY

TG800-08-0-D
TCG
% Thomson/TCS, Inc. ‘ _
3100 Cumberland Bivd., Suite 800 3. Barvice Type —
: 339-5930 DN Corttied Ma £ Express Mai
; Atianta, GA 30 = g .
b 0 insured Mail  [1 C.OD.
! 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foa) Yo
]
i 2. Anticle Number
1 antor rom servis iabe) 700k 2?0 0003 8794 935k

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dornestic Return Receipt 1025050241540 |
i




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
010260-TC

050547-TC

060614-TC

070383-TC
4300 Bt n_

MCD Company Information for TG800

Printed on 04/27/2009 at 09:33:52 by PJ1

TG800 \ '
TCG Public Communications, Inc. ;

TCG ~ "
7799 Q/
Active \9

05/03/2001 Q§
o o
Dorothy E. Cukier . N2
Corp. Counsel, Dir. Regulatory Affairs ~ )

% Thomson/TCS, Inc. \_J

3100 Cumberland Blvd., Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30339-5930
% Global Tel*Link Corporation
12021 Sunset Hills Road, Suite 100
Reston, VA 20190-3296

703) 955-3915 ext 1010

703) 435-0980

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
TCG Public Communications, Inc.

Request for acknowledgement of transfer of control of TCG Public
Communications, Inc., holder of PATS Certificate No. 7799, to
Global Tel*Link Corporation, holder of PATS Certificate No. 3878.

Compliance investigation of TCG Public Communications, Inc. for
algparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company

ecords, and determination of amount and appropriate method for
refunding overcharges for collect calls made from inmate pay
telephones.

Compliance investigation of PATS certificate holders for apparent
first-time violations of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.



